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From: Vitale, Marty

To: Gibson, Terry R.;

CcC: Nance, Jon; Leggett, Calvin W.; "Schroeder, Thomas C"; Kobetsky, Ken;
Vaughn, D. W.;

Subject: Establish I-74 (Lumberton in Robeson County to Maxton)

Date: Thursday, April 15, 2010 3:27:41 PM

Attachments: NC 1-95 (1-73 1-74).pdf

AASHTO is in receipt of the December 16, 2009 letter from Victor M. Mendez,
FHWA Administrator that states FHWA'’s satisfaction to add I-74 from the US-74/
US-74 Business Maxton Bypass east of Maxton, easterly 19.2 miles on new location
connecting to 1-95 and terminating at NC 41 south of Lumberton. In accordance
with the AASHTO policy procedures for any changes to US or Interstate routes, we
request that your office submit the required application for any changes to the US
(Interstate) route system. In this case you would request the establishment of I-74
on the described segment of US 74 since it has been designated to be a future part
of the Interstate System. You must also explain on a separate application what
you intend to do with US-74/US74 Business Maxton Bypass. Hence, NC should
submit two applications for two separate actions.

The Special Committee on U.S. Route Numbering can make their final decision at
the AASHTO annual meeting next October since there is not enough time to submit
an application for the spring meeting.

Forms and policy references can be found on the web pages for the Special
Committee on US Route Numbering (I have copied Thomas Schroeder who is
familiar with this process).

U.S. Route Number Application: USRN Electronic Application Form
(August 2009)

AASHTO Policy Statements: Purpose & Policy Statement HO1 and Purpose & Policy
Statement HO2 (Retention of HO1)

470.113 National Highway System procedures.

470.115 Approva authority.

Appendix B, Designation of Segments of Section 332(a)(2), Corridorsas
Parts of the Inter state System #5. Proposed | nterstate route numbering for
the segment must be submitted to FHWA and the American Association of
State Highway and Transportation Officials Route Numbering Committee.
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Q

Uus.Department Office of the Administrator 1200 New Jersey Ave., SE

of Transportation Washington, D.C. 20580

Federal Highway

Administration December 16, 2009 In Reply Refer To:
HEPI-20

Terry R. Gibson, P.E. Through: Mr. John F. Sullivan III

State Highway Administrator Division Administrator

North Carolina Department Raleigh, NC

of Transportation

Raleigh, NC 27699-1536
Dear Mr. Gibson:

Your letter to Mr. John F. Sullivan requested an addition to the Interstate System of a highway
near the city of Lumberton in Robeson County. This segment is part of the 1-73/74 corridor that
is designated to be a future part of the Interstate System.

Our division office confirms this segment has been completed to Interstate standards and meets a
statutory requirement by connecting to existing 1-95. The requirements have been satisfied and
the addition to the Interstate System is approved as follows:

Add I-74 from the US-74/US-74 Business Maxton Bypass east of Maxton, easterly
19.2 miles on new location connecting to [-95 and terminating at NC 41 south of
Lumberton.

This segment is eligible for Interstate Maintenance (IM) funds, and its lane miles and vehicle
miles traveled will become eligible for inclusion in the IM funds apportionment formulas.

Sincerely,

Victor M. Mendez
Administrator

cc: Ms. Marty Vitale-AASHTO










Thank you in advance.

Marty Vitale

AASHTO Administrative Coordinator for Engineering
444 No. Capitol Street, NW, Suite 249

Washington, D.C. 20001

TELEPHONE: 202.624.5862

FAX: 202.624.5469

mvitale @aashto.org

SCOH Homepage - http://highways.transportation.org
Secretary for Special Committee on U.S. Route Numbering (USRN)
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